PI, of Kappa Alpha Theta, was established at Albion College, Albion, Michigan, on March nineteenth, 1887, with six charter members, to whom the pledge was given by a delegate from Alpha. The six young women who became the charter members of this new Chapter, had formed a secret organization about a year before, with the purpose of establishing a Chapter of Kappa Alpha Theta at their College, if possible, and, if not, of continuing as a local organization. Their efforts were rewarded by obtaining the Chapter, which was kindly received by the Chapters of other fraternities already established there, among both the young women and the young men, and soon took a pleasant place in the social world.

Soon after a hall was obtained in one of the college buildings, and furnished for a Chapter-room. During the following years the hardships and troubles which came, although accompanied by many pleasures, served to strengthen the bonds and make more loyal Thetas of Pi's members, so that when, in 1889, this hall was despoiled of its furnishings by vandals, who robbed the other fraternity houses as well, they were willing to renew the struggle, and soon had their hall even more attractive than before.

Two innovations among the social events of the college life which have proved worthy of repetition were a Pan-hellanic reception, given by the Chapter to all the other fraternity members of the college, and a reception to all the young women in the college, also given by the Chapter with the hope of promoting a more friendly feeling between Barbarian and Greek.

Pi has so far a membership of forty-nine, many of whom now hold important positions in the social and scientific worlds. The reputation of its members for scholarship is excellent, and the social position of the Chapter is very high.